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Tamara Wah TUAS REGISTER
L - " 7 .h-fw' o o
From: Texas.Register. Liaison@txsos-7.80s.state. tx. us o0 o
Sent: @ Wednesday, July 25, 2007 41330 AM11: 38 200 7 03221
To: /3 Register Mailbox Account ZQW A 25

Subject: Miscellaneous Document

This is a miscellaneous document. It was submitted by
168.39.77.206 (168.39.77.206) on Wednesday, July 25, 2007 at 11:30:04
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Agency Name: Public‘Utility Commission of Texas
Agency Code: 0052

Title of Document: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TO ASSIST THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS
WITH THE DAY TO DAY OPERATION OF THE ERCOT WHOLESALE ELECTRICITY MARKET AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF THE o ' ) '

File Name; 0725.052

Transmitting: Interneﬁ ACK?&OWLE%GEMEN]

Special Instructions: Project No. 23100 ‘ ()':

Agency Liaison: Kathy Shockey : RECEIPT

. Certifying Official: Adriana Gonzales

Title: Rules Coordinator

Date of Verification: 07/25/2007

Email Address: kathy.shockey@puc.state.tx.us
Phone Area Code: 512

'Phone Number: 936-7211

Fax Area Code: 512

Fax Number: 936-7208

Submit: Submit Form
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